From: Marah Trivers [mailto:mtrivers@fortfrances.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Vince Mazzone <Vince.Mazzone@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: Fort Frances Power's IRM application - EB-2017-0041

Hi Vince

Please find the update IRM Model removing the 2013 residual balance for sub-account 1595 as per our
discussion.

Thank you,

Marah

From: Vince Mazzone [mailto:Vince.Mazzone@oeb.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Marah Trivers <mtrivers@fortfrances.ca>
Subject: Fort Frances Power's IRM application - EB-2017-0041

Hi Marah,

As discussed, if you could make the change to remove the 2013 residual balance for sub-account 1595,
that would be helpful. Attached is the current version of the IRM model.

Thanks,
Vince

Vince Mazzone

Advisor, Application Policy & Climate Change
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27t Floor

Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

(416) 544-5159

vince.mazzone@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to vince.mazzone@oeb.ca.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information
that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or
copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements
qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent étre
divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s)
indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du
courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si
VOUuS recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser I'expéditeur
immediatement par retour du courriel.
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